Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

Council?

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Monday, 14th September, 2020
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Virtual

How to Watch the Meeting
For anyone wishing to view the meeting live please click in the link below:

Click here to view the meeting

Or dial in via telephone on 141 020 3321 5200 and enter Conference ID 329 986 235#
when prompted.

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and in the report.
It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision-making meetings
are audio recorded and the recordings are uploaded to the Council’s website.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable

pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to
declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

For requests for further information

Contact: Helen Davies

Tel: 01270 685705

E-Mail: helen.davies@cheshireeast.gov.uk


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGMwMDg3ODUtOWM3YS00N2U3LTgzYjgtNGQ1NzAzZWFiZTE2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cdb92d10-23cb-4ac1-a9b3-34f4faaa2851%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229af98521-d41b-4fd5-b953-b2ea78830dc0%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

3. Application for a Premises Licence at Silk Museum Schoolroom, Park Lane,
Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 6TJ (Pages 9 - 46)

To consider the above application.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

Membership: Councillors L Gilbert, M Goldsmith and J Weatherill



Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003
COVID-19

This procedure has been drawn up to take account of the restrictions placed on the
Country by the Government in its response to the COVID-19 pandemic and the
Council’s move towards the holding of virtual meetings.

As a Licensing Authority we are conscious that all Hearings of this nature must be run
in accordance with the rules of natural justice and that any modifications to the format
of the hearing should not undermine the requirements to hold a fair hearing.

It is the Council’s intention to run the Hearing as close a possible to our procedure for
Hearings set out in our Statement of Licensing Policy. However, it will be necessary
to make a number of specific alterations.

The Council does not intend to hold any Hearings just on the pre Hearing papers (eg
applications and written representations). The Council considers that a Licensing
determination based solely on written material and without the opportunity for
amplification, clarification, and questions does not best serve the decision-making
process.

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From
this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with
licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman
of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing
of the full Licensing Committee.

Platform

The Council will use Microsoft Teams for all Hearings. This platform can be accessed
on a landline, mobile, laptop or tablet. The Democratic Services Officers will ensure
that the meeting is set up within the Microsoft Teams platform. All parties to the
Hearing will received the Notice of Hearing required by the regulations and an email
invitation with specific joining instructions for Microsoft Teams.

Web Casting

All Council meetings are web cast through the Council’s website. This will continue to
be the case during any lockdown period and will allow members of the public to listen
to proceedings from their own home.



Page 4

Connectivity Test

The Council will require Members, officers, and all parties to the Hearing to be
available for a connectivity test 30 minutes before the start of the Hearing. This is to
ensure that any issues can be identified and overcome before the start of the meeting.
Notes on how this test will be conducted will be sent directly to parties.

Technical Issues

If during the course of the meeting, the Chairman determines any technical issues (for
example, parties dropping out of the meeting or parties being unable to hear or follow
proceedings etc) are compromising the integrity of the Hearing, the Chairman will have
discretion to adjourn the matter to later date. The test the Chairman will use when
considering any adjournment is what is best in the public interest (including the right
of all parties to have a fair hearing). Any adjournment will either be to a date when
technical issues can be over come or to a date when a full hearing with all parties
physically present can be held.

Etiquette
In order to maximise effectiveness of the Hearing all parties should:

= |dentify themselves at the start of the Hearing when asked to do so by the
Chairman

= Put their webcam and microphone on mute all times other than when
addressing the Committee

» Indicate that you want to speak by using the chat function
» Only address the Committee when called to do so by the Chairman

Committee Reports

The Committee report and all relevant information will be posted on the Council’s
website at least 7 days prior to the Hearing. A link to the documents will be provided
with the Notice of Hearing. The Committee report pack will be paginated and all parties
should refer to this pack rather than their own bundles.

Late Evidence

Parties should submit any evidence for consideration of the Committee prior to the
drawing up of the Committee agenda packs. This will mean that all information in
containing in one paginated bundle that can be referred to by the parties (referencing
pages numbers).

Evidence submitted on the day of the hearing can only be included when all parties to
the hearing agree. It will ultimately be for the members of the Committee to decide if
late evidence is accepted.



Decisions

Page 5

In accordance with Hearings Regulations the Committee will make a determination at
the end of the Hearing and the decision will be given within 5 working days. Some
decisions are required to be given at the end of the Hearing, in this case the public
meeting will resume once Members have deliberated and formed their decision.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure and will draw up the decision notice.

= The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling withesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible
Authorities

(who have made
representations)

Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
clarification.




Page 6

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities represented
at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities represented
at the meeting

13 | Other Persons The local residents who are objecting to the application will be
invited to _make observations on the application and

(who have made present the bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Close of Public When the Chairman determines that all relevant information

Meeting

has been heard and no further matters are to be discussed,
the public meeting will end. All parties to the hearing (including




Page 7

Licensing Officers and Responsible Authorities) will be
excluded from the platform.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. They will be
accompanied by their Legal Advisor and the Democratic
Services Officer. This means that the Members of the
Committee can determine the matter in private session. And
can take the opportunity to seek legal advice.

Members will give their decision with 5 working days by the
issuing of a decision notice.

Notes

1. The Committee can exclude members of the press and public from
participation in a Hearing; any such decision will be taken on the basis that
the public interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or
that part of the hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
excluded from the Hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return,
or (b) permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify, but any such person may submit in writing any information which they
would have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to
leave.

3. Prior to the Hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chairman may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the

parties, vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the
parties and the rules of natural justice are observed.



9.

Page 8

Summary of Procedure

. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee will provide its decision in writing



Page 9 Agenda Item 3

£
Cheshire ;6;%

Council?

Working for a brighter futuret together

Version
Number:

Key Decision Y/N

Date First
Published: >

Select Destination of Report

Date of Meeting: 14" September 2020

Report Title: Application for a Premises Licence at Silk Museum Schoolroom,
Park Lane, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 6TJ

Senior Officer: Frank Jordan - Executive Director Places

1. Report Summary

1.1.  The report provides details of an application for a Premises Licence, under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and outlines the evidence presented
by the parties in relation to the variation.

2. Recommendations

2.1.The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application
for a Premises Licence by Speaking Up Speaking Out, in respect of:

Silk Museum Schoolroom
Park Lane
Macclesfield
Cheshire
SK11 6TJ

2.2. The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application
and any relevant representations and determine what steps, if any, it

considers are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

2.3. Acting in the capacity of the Licensing Authority, Members must seek to
promote the Licensing Objectives and where Members consider that

OFFICIAL



2.4.

2.5.

Page 10

matters have engaged one or more of the Objectives, they may exercise
their discretion. The Licensing Objectives are:

a
b
c
d

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

~ = '

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to
do so. Careful consideration should be given to the application and the
evidence presented by the parties in relation to the review.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application,
consideration also needs to be given to:

a) The rules of natural justice;
b) The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998.

3. Reasons for Recommendations

3.1.

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution and provide the key reasons why the
recommendation/s has been made. Link your reasons into appropriate
council policies and corporate objectives.

4. Other Options Considered

41.

Not applicable.

5. Background

5.1.

5.2.

The application for a premises licence was originally received on the 26t
February 2020 however a complete application with associated documents
was not received until the 24t March 2020. At the request of the applicant,
the consultation was not started until the 10t July 2020 due to difficulty
arranging for the notices to be displayed at the premises.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities
applied for are:

e Provision of recorded music;
e Supply of alcohol.

OFFICIAL



Page 11

5.3. The hours applied for are as followed:

Provision of recorded music (Indoors) -
Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 22:00
Sunday 12:00 to 16:00

Sale and supply of alcohol (On the premises) —
Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 16:00, 18:00 to 22:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 16:00

Opening hours —
Friday to Saturday: 12:00 to 22:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 16:00

The full details of the application are set out at Appendix 1
5.4. Responsible Authorities:

5.4.1. The Council’'s Environmental Protection team have not submitted a
representation.

5.4.2. The applicant and Police have agreed additional conditions which are
set out in Appendix 2.

5.5. Other Persons:

5.5.1. The Council has received 4 representations from members of the
public, which are set out at Appendix 3.

6. Implications of the Recommendations
6.1. Legal Implications

6.1.1. In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act
2003 the Licensing Authority must, having regard to the
representations, take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. Section 18(4) provides that
the authority may:

a) Grant the licence subject to conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application, modified to
such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory

OFFICIAL



Page 12

conditions that much be included on the licence in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003;

b) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable
Activities to which the application relates;

c) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises
Supervisor;

d) Reject the application.

6.1.2. Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they
should be practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

6.1.3. Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the
Local Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
through all of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those
functions to do all that it can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social
Behaviour, behaviour adversely affecting the environment and re-
offending.

6.2. Finance Implications

6.2.1. There are no financial implications.

6.3. Policy Implications

6.3.1. The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.2. The Licensing Authority must also have due regard to the guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.3. Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should
set out the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from

the Policy or Guidance.

6.4. Equality Implications

6.4.1. There are no direct equality implications.

6.5. Human Resources Implications

6.5.1. There are no human resources implications.

6.6. Risk Management Implications

OFFICIAL



Page 13

6.6.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee will hear representations made on
behalf of both the applicant and the ‘relevant person’ who has
submitted their representation and will make a decision on the basis of
the evidence presented to it. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision
for appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the
Licensing Authority.

6.7. Rural Communities Implications
6.7.1. There are no direct implications for rural communities.
6.8. Implications for Children & Young People/Cared for Children
6.8.1. There are no direct implications for children and young people.
6.9. Public Health Implications
6.10.1 There are no direct implications for public health.
6.10. Climate Change Implications
6.10.1. There are no direct implications for Climate Change.
7. Ward Members Affected

7.1. Macclesfield Central — Councillor Liz Braithwaite.
7.2. Macclesfield Central — Councillor Ashley Farrall.

8. Consultation & Engagement

8.1. Consultation in respect of submitting an application for a Premises Licence
application is prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003 and has been fully
complied with.

9. Access to Information

9.1. The background papers relating to this report can be made available by
contacting the report writer.

10.Contact Information

10.1. Any questions relating to this report should be directed to the following
officer:

Name: Nathan Murphy

Job Title: Acting Senior Licensing Officer

OFFICIAL



Page 14

Email: nathan.murphy@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Appendix 1 — Application

Appendix 2 — Police conditions

Appendix 3 — Representations submitted from Other Persons
Appendix 4 — Map of area and plan of the Premises

OFFICIAL



Page 15

Cheshire East For help contact
"’\ Application for a premises licence licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Cheshire Easts Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0300 123 5015

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (@ No

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name
* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (@ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes (& No

outside the UK?

Business name Speaking Up Speaking Out (SUSO)

VAT number - none

Legal status Charity or Association

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 16

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Project Manager
- - The country where the headquarters of your
Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
. address - that is an address required of you
Building number or name 25-27 by law for receiving communications.
Street |OId Park Lane |
District | |
City or town |Macc|esfie|d |

County or administrative area |Cheshire

Postcode |5K11 6T)
Country IUnited Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (' OS map reference (' Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ISiIk Museum Schoolroom |
Street |Park Lane |
District

City or town Macclesfield

County or administrative area |Cheshire

Postcode SK11 6TJ

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |O

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 17

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual orindividuals

[[] Alimited company / limited liability partnership

[[] A partnership (other than limited liability)

[[] Anunincorporated association

[[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)

[[] Arecognised club

A charity

[[] The proprietor of an educational establishment

[C] A health service body

0 A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

we are a small Charity (number 1161691) offering a drop in and training for adults with learning difficulties and/ or
additional needs in Macclesfield. We will be leasing a room at the Macclesfield Silk Museum which we aim to open for lunch
and supper clubs and occasional events for which we require an alcohol licence.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 18

Continued from previous page...

Address
Building number orname ~ [25-27 |
Street |Old Park Lane |
District | |
City or town Macclesfield |

|

County or administrative area |Cheshire

Postcode |SK11 6T1)

Country |United Kingdom

Contact Details
E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

* Nationality

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 01 ‘/|04 ‘ /| 2020 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ‘ / | ‘ / ’ ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises is a room within the Macclesfield Silk Museum which SUSQ is leasing from March 2020. It is a self contained
unit which will have separate security system from the main museum. SUSO intends to use the room as an additional drop
in space, and to run lunch and supper clubs and occasional events at which we would like to offer the sale of alcohol for
onsite consumption only. The lunch/ supper clubs would be for a maximum of 16 people per sitting so we are looking to a
buy and sell a small amount of alcohol which would be stored in a locked fridge or cupboard between events

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (& No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (& No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes ® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes @ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

O Yes ® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 20

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ’:l End ’:l (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End ’:l
WEDNESDAY
Start ’:l End ’:l
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End ’:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |12:00 End [22:00
Start ’:l End ’:l
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Background music during lunch and supper clubs (one to two weekends per month) and occasional events through a music
system and speakers (unamplified)

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 21

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

O Yes ® No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes ® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

O Yes ® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
° Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End ’:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

[ ]
Start ’:l End ’:l

Start End

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 22

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start ’:l End ’:l
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End ’:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |18:00 End |22:00
SATURDAY
Start |12:00 End [16:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(@ On the premises ( Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Please note - the lunch/ supper clubs will be once a month to begin with, possibly growing to twice a month, not every
weekend. There will be occasional events during the year all of which will be small scale and within the timings above

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 23

Continued from previous page...

Name

First name |Emma ‘
Family name |Anderson ‘
Date of birth _

dd mm yyyy
Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street
District
City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number

(if known) |123076 ‘
Issuing licensing authority |Sa|ford City Council ‘

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 24

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. Y i
TUESDAY
Start ’:l End ’:l
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End ’:l
THURSDAY
Start I:l End ’:l
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |12:00 End [22:00
Start I:l End ’:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End ’:l

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Lunch / Supper clubs will be booked in advance only, once to twice a month. the venue will not be open to the publicon a
weekly basis

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 25

Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

As per below, events will be small scale and there will be a minimum of two staff present. All alcohol will be consumed with
food in a cafe/ restaurant style setting and the minimum age to attend will be 16 with 16 and 17 years requiring adult
supervision

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The lunch and supper clubs will be for a limited number of people (16 people max. per sitting) with a minimum of two staff
present at all times. Alcohol will be locked away between events

¢) Public safety

All alcohol will be consumed with food in a cafe/ restaurant style setting

d) The prevention of public nuisance

the events will be held in a section of Macclesfield Museum which is open to the public from Monday to Saturday and is
therefore used to receiving large amounts of visitors (there will be a maximum of 16 people per sitting)

e) The protection of children from harm

the lunch/ supper clubs will have a minimum age of 16, with 16 and 17 years requiring an adult to be with them

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 26

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 27

Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 28

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 29

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 30

Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 31

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

County or administrative area

|
|
|
City or town |
|
Postcode |

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

. 1/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

*

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15).

[J  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name I |

* Capacity I |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cheshire-east/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 32

Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 33

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Responsible Authority.

Representation Form.

POLICE

Your Name

Job Title

Postal and email address

Warrington Police Station,
Charles Stewart House,
55 Museum Street, Warrington, WA1 1NE

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about.

Silk Museum Schoolroom

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about.

Park Lane Macclesfield SK11 6TJ

Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your
representation relate to? Please
state yes or no.

Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your representation.
Or Or the reason for your representation.
No Please use separate sheets if necessary

The Prevention of harm to children

Yes | See Below

To prevent Public Nuisance

To prevent crime and disorder

Public Safety

Suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take
into account. Please use separate
sheets where necessary and refer
to checklist.

See Below:




Page 34

COMMENTS:

Protection of Children from Harm

A “Challenge 25” policy shall be operated at the premises at all times.

The only forms of ID that shall be accepted (at the discretion of the Management) as proof of
age are a valid passport, a valid photographic driving licence, a PASS approved proof of age
card, HM Services Warrant Card or other reliable photo ID (that has been approved for
acceptance by the Police or an Officer of the Local Authority)

Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the “Challenge 25” scheme shall be
displayed at the premises.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an
up-to-date Register of Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason for
refusal which shall be made available for inspection by Local Authority Officers and the Police.

The DPS or other responsible person shall check and sign the register once a week.
Alternatively an electronic point of sale refusals log shall be kept.

A documented training programme shall be introduced for all staff in a position to sell, serve or
deliver alcohol. A written record for each member of staff shall be kept of the content of such
training and shall be made available for inspection at the request of Local Authority Officers and
Police.

The DPS or Premises Licence Holder shall conduct six monthly training reviews with all
members of staff authorised to sell, serve or deliver alcohol in order to reinforce the training and
to promote best practice. A written record for each member of staff shall be kept of the content
of such reviews and shall be made available for inspection at the request of Local Authority
Officers and Police.

A list of persons authorised to sell alcohol shall be kept on site and made available for
inspection at the request of Local Authority Officers and Police.

Clearly visible signage is to be displayed at the entrances and at points of sale indicating it is
illegal to sell alcohol to people under the age of 18.

All other steps offered are welcome and acceptable to the Police and will assist in promoting all
four objectives of the Act.

Signed: _ Date: 07/07/2020



Page 35

From: R

Sent: 01-Jul-2020 20:26
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Objection to license application for Silk museum, Schoolroom, Park Lane,

Macclesfield. SK11 6T)J

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Dear Sir/Madam

My name is I and | live at _yards from the premises which the license has
been applied for, | have lived here for over 25 years and have had to tolerate Loud noises, my car being vandalized,
yelling and shouting well into the early morning hours

(3am) on Friday/Saturday/Sunday nights. Wardle Street is a Cul-de-sac off Park lane but seems to be a main
thoroughfare for a considerable number of people who wish to act antisocially late at night/early morning due to
alcohol or drugs

| wish to object most strongly against this application, East Cheshire council already has had multiple complaints
about vandalism and alcohol/drug induced bad behavior just 50 meters away at the underpass at Park
Lane/Churchill Way and has sent out letters to us residents in this area notifying us that they are aware of the
problem.

Please note that since the Covid-19 lockdown and all the licensed premises closed there has been a noticeable lack
of noise during the late evening/night.

Yours Sinserely



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

From:

Sent: 06-Jul-2020 09:10

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Re: Speaking Up Speaking Out ( SUSO )
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Further to my last email.

Macclesfield Council and Police are aware there is a problem with alcohol and drug misuse in Park Lane as
is evidenced by a letter delivered to residents in the immediate proximity on 27th March this year. I work
for myself,I am an ||| | | | V<'y often I have to retire to bed early on a Friday or Saturday
evening in order to be up at 5am to travel some distance to a [l at which I am exhibiting. Very often I
am awoken in the early hours of the morning by the noise and unsociable drunken behaviour of these loute's
returning home. If this license is granted my , and the other local resident's, sleep, wil be ruined because the
Schoolrom will be adding to the noise and social nuisance so prevalent on Park Lane on Friday and
Saturday nights.

Sincerely,

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO PROVIDE THE SALE AND CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL ,
AND THE PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC. AT THE SILK MUSEUM, SCHOOLROOM, PARK
LANE, MACCLESFIELD,SK11 6T]J.

My name is I have

lived at the address for 12 years.

I object to the above Application for the following reasons, Park Lane is a residential area, I live about Il
B away from the Schoolroom referred to in the Application. Park Lane is currently a drug and alcohol
fuelled highway on a Friday, Saturday and occasionally Sunday nights, late night and early morning,
stupefied drunken, drug induced, screaming and shouting revellers stagger uncontrollably along Park Lane,
disturbing the nocturnal slumbers of the local community. Many urinate in the rear doorway of Arighi
Bianchi ||}l on Park Lane cars have had their wing mirrors torn off, windscreens smashed,
and tyres slashed etc. The residents of the newly built flats adjacent to Paradise Mill have applied for and
been granted permission to park their vehicles overnight in the car park of the Mill for fear of repeat
damage by these scoundrels. Often there are brawls and street fights generally involving young adults ( 7))

There is an abundance of wine bars, pubs and restaurants centered around Park Green, just off Park Lane,
all within two minutes walk from the Schoolroom. If this License is granted it will add to the burgeoning,
rowdy, loud. unruly, unsociable and at times unlawful behaviour prevalent on Park Lane at the weekend.



Page 38

The objects of SUSO are laudable in their quest to assimilate the underprivileged etc; into the larger
community, if this license is granted SUSO will be alienating the local community of the area around Park
Lane and putting themselves in an untenable position with the local residents, this Application should /
must not be granted.

Yours Sincerely,



Page 39

From: |
Sent: 05-Jul-2020 15:58

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: The Silk Museum Schoolroom, Macclesfield
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing because I wish to make a representation with respect to the following licence application:
Speaking Up Speaking Out (SUSO), for the premises known as The Silk Museum Schoolroom, Park
Lane, Macclesfield, SK11 6TJ.

My name is ISl and I have been resident at [ o most 9

years.

I wish to object to this application on the following grounds: Prevention of Crime and Disorder; Public
Safety.

The Silk Museum Schoolroom is situated on the area of Park Lane (sometimes referred to as Old Park Lane
to avoid confusion with the A536 main road) that is opposite the junction with Wardle Street and leads to an
underpass beneath Churchill Way. This area has been the scene of significant alcohol- and drug-related anti-
social behaviour and disorder, which has grown worse over the time I have lived here. It most frequently
occurs on Friday and Saturday evenings, and has resulted in damage to residents' property by those
involved.

The anti-social behaviour problem is recognised by Macclesfield Central councillors and the Macclesfield
Central police team, who delivered a letter to residents including myself dated 27th March 2020 specifically
focusing on this issue. This letter highlights the urgent need to prevent individuals involved in anti-social
behaviour from gathering in the area.

I fear that the addition of another licensed premises in this location could exacerbate the already existing
problems described above, and that the risk to public safety in the vicinity of Park Lane and Wardle Street is
significant. Therefore, the New Licence Application should not be granted.

Thank you,
|



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

From: e

Sent: 03-Jul-2020 17:35
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Re: [OFFICIAL] RE: Application for a licence to provide the sale and consumption of

alcohol and recorded music
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
The application I am referring to is by speaking up speaking out at the silk museum school room park lane
Macclesfield sk11 6tj
I would also like to add to previous email I suffer from depression and struggle to sleep this application if

granted will make my life even more miserable than I already am I already get disturb my the drunks that
already pass my property theyt are urinating in the street banging on shutters screaming fighting been sick

yours sincerely [ NS

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2
-------- Original message --------

From: "LICENSING (Cheshire East)"
Date: 02/07/2020 13:49 (GMT+00:00)

Subject: [OFFICIAL] RE: Application for a licence to provide the sale and consumption of alcohol and
recorded music

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Please can you state which Premises Licence application you are objecting to.
Thank you.

Kind Regards.

Licensing Department

Cheshire East Council

Address : Licensing Department | Municipal Buildings

pnd Floor, Earle Street | Crewe | Cheshire | CW1 2BJ

Phone Number : 0300 123 5015

E-mail : licensing @cheshireeast.gov.uk

Cheshire East Council Website : http://www.cheshireeast.cov.uk/home.aspx




Page 42

Licensing Website : http://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/business/licensing/licensing.aspx

T
]

Sent: 02-Jul-2020 13:43
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Application for a licence to provide the sale and consumption of alcohol and recorded music

My name is _I live at INEBMBN | have lived here for 13 years I am 48 years old

I would like to object to the above proposal as I already have to put up with the noise and disturbance from
the pubs that already exist having people screaming shouting at all hours of the night

I believedt this application must /should not be granted yours sincerely _ Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2

st s s sfe sfe sk sk sk sk s st sfe s sfe sk sk sk s sk st sfe s sfe s sk sk sk sk st st s s sfe sk sk sk sk sie st sfe sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk st st sk sfe sl sk sk sk sk sk st sie s sl sk skoskoskeoskeoke sk sk skoskok

Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As
the email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person
or responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please
delete or destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should
therefore be aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any
monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not
necessarily reflect those of the Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under
the Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in
the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
> st s st s st sk s sk s st s st sk s sk s sk sk st sk sk sk s sk s st sk skeosk sfeoske st s st sk stk s st sk st sk stk st s st sk stk st sk st sk sk st sk stk ok skokeskokosk

To find out how we use your information see our privacy notice.

https://www.cheshireeast.ecov.uk/council and democracy/council information/website information/privacy

-notices/privacy-notice.aspx
skske sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeske sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok




20/7/2020

Cheshire E@

1:1187

to third parties in a

able you to res

ell any of this data

permitted to use this data solely to en
distribute or s

permitted to copy, sub-licence,

Survey 100049045 You are

tion that provided you with the data. You are not

@ Crown copyright and database rights 2020. Ordnance
organisati i i

cil

Coun



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

b

6l

]
-

'8Jp2s 01 30U §) UDjd S1Ly |
siajiol

swooy yers [

3eD |

swoousse”) [l
UOIEIN2UID)

sWooy uoilqiyxy

dOOTd ANNOYD

HOIYILNI




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence at Silk Museum Schoolroom, Park Lane, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 6TJ
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Police Conditions
	Appendix 3 - Redacted objection 1
	Appendix 3 - Redacted objection 2
	Appendix 3 - Redacted objection 3
	Appendix 3 - Redacted objection 4
	Appendix 4 - Map
	Appendix 4 - Plan


